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December 18, 1986

TO: Senator Jerome M. Hughes
: President, Minnesota State Senate

Representative Dave Jennings
Speaker, Minnesota House of Representatives

FROM: Clarence E. Harris, Chairman —(éf}é%%z

Minnesota State Compensatlon Council

RE: Recommendations of the Mlnnesota State Compensatlon
Council ‘ : g

- The Minnesota State Compensation Council pursuant to Minnesota,t'
Laws, 1984, Chapter 654 hereby offers the following recommen=- " -
‘dations: o e

1. Effective January 1, 1989, the salaries of all covered
constitutional offlcers, Judges and members of the .~
leglslature shall be: !

Governor . . . O - 98,925{N

Attorney General . . . » o o« oo 78,023 -
Lieutenant Governor. . . . . . .+ « .« . 60,500
Buditor. « ¢ ¢« v ¢ ¢ o o o o s o e s 60,500
Secretary of State . . . . .. . . . . 60,500 .
Treasurer. « + « + o o« o o o o s o o @ 60, 500

, Chief Justice Supreme Court. . . . . . 88,705
Associate Justice. . . e+ + « + . -83,095 % :
Chief Judge Appeals Court. e e s e s 79,936 - =
Judge, Appeals Court . . . . . . . .+ . 776 656

Trial Judge. ¢ «. ¢ ¢ ¢ o o « o o o o

——lll e

Members of the Legislature .».T...'; .;’fatf"“

2. It is further recommended that the leglslature grant an ;1,3
increase of 4% for constitutional officers, Judges and i
members of the 1eglslature effectlve January l

CEH/amn !

cc: Representative Connie Levi
Senator Roger Moe
Representative Fred Norton
Representative William Schreiber
Representative Glen Taylor :
Representative Robert Vanasek =~ = ——-




